
DEPARTMENT OF PURCHASING & CONTRACT COMPLIANCE 
Winner 2000- 2008 Achievement of Excellence in Procurement Award 

National Purchasing Institute 
 

Felicia Strong-Whitaker, Interim Director   
 

 
 
May 14, 2009 
 
 
Re:     09ITB67650B-TR Archive Shelving System Expansion 2009 
 
 
Dear Bidders: 
 
Attached is one (1) copy of Addendum 3, hereby made a part of the above 
referenced Bid (ITB).   
 
Except as provided herein, all terms and conditions in the Bid referenced above 
remain unchanged and in full force and effect. 
 
 
Sincerely, 
 

Terrence Reese, CPPB 
 
Terrence Reese, CPPB 
Assistant Purchasing Agent  
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This Addendum forms a part of the contract documents and modifies the original 
ITB documents as noted below: 
 
 

The following questions were posed of the aforementioned ITB project: 
 

 
1. Do the new sections of shelving attached to the existing? If so what brand is 

it? Also what is the deck height on the first level? If it is not Lyon’s we may not 
be able to attach to it which will affect the pricing. 
 

 The new shelving will attach to the existing mezzanine; the deck heights 
 are ground level 8’ and first level 7”. The brand name for the existing 
 shelving is “Republic Storage Systems”. 
 
2. The upright beaded post in the specs is 16’. Lyon does not manufacture one 

this long. Can I substitute another size? We can have the engineer’s stamp of 
approval upon award. Lyon has been in business for 108 years and we have 
done many projects like this one. 
  

 The 16’ beaded post is consistent with the existing structures original 
 specs.  
 
3. The plan does not show stairways on the addition. Where would you want 

these located? Or will access be available from the existing? 
 

 Existing structure has stairways attached. 
 
4.  Lyon is a shelving manufacture and you would be buying direct. (Not going 

through a dealer or General contractor saving you money) But we can not 
provide the lighting portion of this bid. Will bids be accepted without lighting 
included? Do you have someone else that could provide the lighting? 

 
 This bid is all inclusive and should reflect a total amount for all 
 components. 
 
5.  Can we meet and walk the existing shelving tomorrow Thursday 14th mid 

morning I would like to see what you have now.  
 
 Yes you can 
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***NOTE*** 

 
Below are the required height measurements to match up with the existing 

mezzanine: 
 
 

The new shelving should match the below height requirements to match the 
existing shelving. 

 
 Ground floor to top of 1st catwalk should be 100 ¼ “ 
 1st level catwalk to 2nd level catwalk 85 ½ “ 
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ACKNOWLEDGEMENT OF ADDENDUM NO: 3 
 
   
The undersigned bidder acknowledges receipt of this addendum by returning one 
(1) copy of this form with the proposal package to the Purchasing Department, 
Fulton County Public Safety Building, 130 Peachtree Street, Suite 1168, Atlanta, 
Georgia 30303 by the ITB due date and time Tuesday, May 26, 2009 at 11:00 
A.M. 
 
 
This is to acknowledge receipt of Addendum No. 3, ______ day of ______, 2009. 
 
 

________________________________ 
      Legal Name of Bidder 
 
       

________________________________ 
      Signature of Authorized Representative 
 
 

________________________________ 
      Title 


